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Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 September 2024 14:12
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Need vendor activate - Trufrost Cooling Pvt Lt- TFSKPL
Attachments: CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION.pdf; MSME Udyam Registration Certificate_TCPL.pdf; HDFC NEW-8823 Cancelled cheque Copy.pdf; 

Trufrost PAN both sides.pdf; GST Certificate  Ahmedabad.pdf; GST Certificate Bangalore.pdf; GST Certificate Chennai warehouse.pdf; GST 
Certificate HR.pdf; GST Certificate Telangana.pdf; GST Rev Certificate Maharashtra.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Please activate the vendor for PO Creation. 
  

Category City Vendor Name Spoc Number Email 

Refrigeration  Trufrost Cooling Pvt Ltd Sanket Dhir 9319579748 sanket@trufrost.com 

  

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


